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20, December 201 7 Reg. No: WO185-02 

Dear Mr Hussey 

I refer to your licence application in respect of Rilta Environmental Limited, Site No 14 
Al ,  Greenogue Business Park, Rathcoole, County Dublin, Register No. WO1 85-02. 

In order for the Agency to make a full and complete assessment of this licence 
application, I am to request your consent, in accordance with Regulation 14(2) of the 
EPA (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 201 3, to extend the appropriate 
peGod by which the Agency must issue a proposed determination to 3 1 March 201 8. 

I would appreciate your reply by return. 
licensinn@epa.ie 
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// You may email your approval/reply to 
I$ 

I/ 
Yops sincerely 

/I 

Dorota Richards 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programm 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 


